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Subject Fw: notice for circulation

From Director <director_cc@pu.ac.in> (D Dlary NO.#__/ ongS-MBR_C
To <darpu@pu.ac.in> DatedoQ [~ 0& -/ 9

Date 2019-02-21 17:00

---------- Forwarded Message -----------

From: "Dean Alumni Relations PU" <darpu@pu.ac.in>
To: director_cc@pu.ac.in

Sent: Thu, 21 Feb 2019 15:03:58 +0430

Subject: notice for circulation

Dear Sir

Kindly circulate the following link to the all PU
Departments/Centres/Chairpersons/Directors/Coordinator.

http://alumni.puchd.ac.in/show-noticeboard.php?201916020033&nbid=1&id=17753

Chairpersons/Directors are requested to select two meritorious and needy
students from semester II and forward the filled up form to the undersigned.
the criteria of selection is total marks in twelfth class and total marks in
semester 1.

Thanks
Regards

Prof. Deepti Gupta
Dean Alumni Relations
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------- End of Forwarded Message -------
Director, K/
Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre, 21 /'y];

Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077
E-mail: directorcc@pu.ac.in

Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in

https://pumail.puchd.ac.in/?_task=mail&_safe=08& uid=5216&_mbox=INBOX&_action=print&_extwin=1
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Mr Sunil Kant Munjal Stipend

Subject: Award of Mr. Sunil Kant Munjal Stipend”
Dear Sir/Madam,

The Department of Alumni Relations has received one time provision
for awarding 10 scholarships for meritorious and needy students. You
are requested to send the name of 2 such students who have been
admitted during the session 2018-2019 for higher studies after 10+2.
These students should not be recipients of any other scholarship,
please.

Name of Stipend No. of Stipends ‘ To
Eligibility
Mr. Sunil Kant Munjal 10 Students

who have been admitted during the session 2018-19 for higher
studies after 10+12,

Conditions:

. The total income of the candidate and her/his
parents/guardian should not exceed Rs. 5,00,000/ - per annum.

The candidate has secured a minimum of 60% marks in
his/her previous semester without any reappear. This condition can,
however, be relaxed to 50 %, if a sufficient number of applications is
not available.

Those wishing to apply may do so on the prescribed Application
Form, one copy of which is enclosed as specimen. For more copies,
please get the Form Photocopied.

The Application Form, duly completed, should reach the office of the
Dean Alumni Relations, latest by 15 March 2019 with the
recommendation of the Chairperson of the Department.

Your Sincerely,
Prof. Deepti Gupta
Dean Alumni Relations

Encl: Form.

Issued to: The Chairpersons of the concerned Departments of the
Panjab University for circulation amongst the faculty and favour of
display on the Notice Board.

Click here to view: Mr Sunil Kant Munjal Stipend

http://alumni.puchd.ac.in/show-noticeboard .php?201916020033&nbid=18&id=17753
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APPLICATION FOR THE AWARD OF 'Mr. Sunil Kant Munjal’ AWARDED BY PU ALUMNI

ASSOCIATION FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2018-2019.

=

1. Name

2  Father/Guardian’s name

3. Date of Birth

4, Father’s Occupation

5. Present Address with

Contact No.

6. Number of Dependents

7. (2) Name of the Institution where studying
(b) Class and Subject

8. Total Annual Income of the Family
(Please submit proof of income (i.e. Salary certificate or any other self-certified

9, Particulars of the Examinations Passed:

Photograph

document)

Exam.

Year/
Roll No.

Marks

Percentage
of Marks

10+2

Sem. -1 (Under
Graduation)

(The candidate(s) should have cleared the previous examination(s) without any reappear.

attach attested copies of detailed marks certificates of the examinations passed).

10. Whether the applicant belongs to Schedule Caste/Tribe/Backward Class

I solemnly declare and affirm

DECLARATION

2. That the information supplied by me in this application is complete and correct.

That the total income in the preceding year ending March 31, 2018 of parents/guardians and self
was less than Rs. 5,00,000/-.The candidate is required to submit the proof of income (i.e. copy

of IT Return/Salary Statement or any other self certified document).

Please

4. That in the event of the particulars given above are found false or incomplete, I shall be bound
to refund to the Dean Alumni Relations, the full amount of stipend paid to me.

Dated:

Place:

Endst. No.

Forwarded in original to the Dean, Alumni Relations, Panjab University, Chandigarh.

It is certified that:
1. The candidate is at present a bonafide student of this Department.

Signature of candidate

Dated:____ /2019

2. The information supplied by the candidate has been scrutinized and verified properly
by the undersigned. And the student has been found to be eligible for the award of

Alumni Stipend.

3. The candidate bears good moral character.

Place:

Dated:

Signature of the Chairperson of the Department



